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Dear Sirs,
 
Northumbrian Water Limited (“NWL”) has agreed the contents of the draft Statement of
Common Ground to be submitted by the Applicant at this deadline. In so far as there is any
inconsistency between the SOCG and the Position Note for the Hearings submitted by NWL
two weeks’ ago, the SOCG reflects the current position as at today’s date.
 
NWL considers that it is near agreement with the Applicant on the Protective Provisions and a
side agreement covering other protective measures. It hopes to have agreed these documents
by the end of the Examination process. At this stage, NWL does not, therefore, think it
appropriate to submit to the Examining Authority any alternative wording for the Protective
Provisions.
 
In response to the Examining Authority’s letter of 24 June 2020 in relation to the
Unaccompanied Site Inspection, NWL would like to draw the Examining Authority’s attention
to the following locations at which NWL’s large 37” Derwent main interacts with the Scheme.
At location 6 on the Itinerary (Smithy Lane Bridge), the pipeline crosses the A1. At location 7
(Lamseley Village), the pipeline cross the corner of the additional land included for a site
compound.
 
Kind regards,
Sam
 

Samantha Woods
Solicitor
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